

Chief Constable
Chief Constable Robert Carden
Police Headquarters
Carleton Hall Penrith,
Cumbria
CA10 2AU



19 February 2025

Dear XXXXX

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – FOI 109/25

I refer to your request for information received by Cumbria Constabulary on 24 January 2025
I note you seek access to the following information:

I request a copy of the Risk Assessment carried out by the Safety Camera Team prior to deploying to the A66 Lightwater Cottages Roadworks (East) 355017 528976.

Your request for information has now been considered and I can confirm Cumbria Constabulary does not hold the information you have requested however for explanation please see below.

There are no specific risk assessment that technicians conduct prior to deploying to the above mentioned site location. Technicians are issued with site cards for each allocated site location, which indicates site relevant information, inclusive of any known risks. Each technician will also carry out a dynamic risk assessment on arrival at a location and if a risk or obstruction is identified move onto an alternative site location

Whilst every care has been taken in the retrieval of the information provided, please do not hesitate to contact us for clarification, if you do have any issues or queries relating to this data.

Complaint Rights

Your attention is drawn to the attached sheet, which details your right of complaint.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in Cumbria Constabulary.



EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

BRONZE AWARD

Proudly supporting those who serve.

